Mehfooz Ahmed

General Manager Technology Transfer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: gmtto@ric.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 518741368

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mehfooz Ahmed is working as General Manager Technology Transfer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mehfooz Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Project Management Bahria University , Pakistan	2016 - 2019
MBA in Hrm Air University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BA in Arts Hazara University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
D.A,E in Electrical KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1998

Experience

General Manager Technology Transfer University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
General Manager Technology Transfer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
General Manager Technology Transfer University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
GM T T University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
AD Adm and Accounts Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2020 - 2020
AD Adm and Accounts University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2020
AD Adm and Accounts School of Art, Design And Architecture	2019 - 2020
AD Adm and Accounts School of Art, Design And Architecture	2018 - 2019
AD Adm and Accounts Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2016 - 2018
Manager Operations & Liaison University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2016
Manager Operations & Liaison University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2016
Manager Programs University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
Estate Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2014
Assistant Manager Administration University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2013
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2011
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2011
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2007 - 2009
	- Present